Monica Smith-Ashford

From: Monica Smith-Ashford

Sent: Tuesday, May 09, 2017 11:05 AM

To: Karen H. Stachowski (Karen.Stachowski@ag.tn.gov); Vance Broemel; 'Ben Gastel’
Subject: Docket 17-00014

Counsel,

I have reviewed the Consumer Advocate's letter filed May 8th. I'm out of the office until May 15th. Does either
party object to suspending the procedural schedule until we can have a status conference to discuss issues
raised in the Consumer Advocate's letter? In the meantime, the parties can confer and submit a revised proposed
procedural schedule to me.

Monica Smith-Ashford
Hearing Officer



